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Monica Hawkins

From: Beth Puddicombe <BPuddicombe@otf.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: FW: Ontario Trillium Foundation
Attachments: Ontario Trillium Foundation.pdf

 
Hello Monica, 
 
Thank you for forwarding the attached letter. We are happy to review the request from East Ferris and will respond with 
regard to how Public Libraries are required to apply once the matter has been thoroughly discussed. 
 
With respect to the eligibility of number of applications, I am pleased to clarify that organizations are currently able to 
apply one time per deadline. OTF offers three deadlines per year, which means technically an organization can apply 
three times in one year. Each of those deadlines is a different stream which means an organization can apply one time 
per year to each stream. 
 
I hope this latter clarification is positive news. If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Beth 
  
Beth Puddicombe 
Vice President, Community Investments 
Ontario Trillium Foundation  
416 963-4553 | 1 800 263-2887 x553 
  
OTF Support Centre: 1 800 263-2887 | otf@otf.ca 
TTY: 416 963-7905 | Fax: 416 963-8781 
www.otf.ca | Twitter| Facebook | Instagram 
  
We recognize that our work, and the work of our grantees, takes place on Indigenous territories across Ontario.   
 
 
 
 

From: Monica Hawkins <monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca>  
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:32 PM 
To: Ontario Trillium Foundation <otf@otf.ca> 
Cc: Fedeli, Vic <vic.fedeli@pc.ola.org>; Lisa.macleodco@pc.ola.org; amo@amo.on.ca; roma@roma.on.ca; East Ferris 
Public Library <efpl@ontera.net>; Jennifer Laporte <jennifer.laporte@eastferris.ca>; info@accessola.com; 
mdonofrio.jones@olsn.ca; Erika Lougheed <erika.lougheed@gmail.com>; Pauline Rochefort - External 
<paulinerochefort17@gmail.com>; Steven Trahan <strahannorthern@hotmail.ca>; Terry Kelly 
<terry.kelly@eastferris.ca>; Michel Voyer - External <voyerm@hotmail.ca> 
Subject: Ontario Trillium Foundation 
 
Dear Ontario Trillium Foundation Board of Directors: 
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Please find attach a letter from the Municipality of East Ferris regarding the application process for funding.  
 
If further information is required, please do not hesitate to contact the Municipality. 
 
 
Monica L. Hawkins, AMCT 
Clerk, 
Municipality of East Ferris, 
390 Hwy #94, 
Corbeil, ON  P0H 1K0 
Office:  705-752-2740 
Fax: 705-752-2452 
e-mail:  monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca 
website:  www.eastferris.ca 
 


